

From: Blake Wiles

To: Doug Young

Date: October 20, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1708-EX-ST-2021

---

Message:

Please find below OneWeb's responses to the correspondence received on Oct. 19, 2021.

1. STAs and applications filed on Form 442 for the same experiment will be processed in the order they were received. Do you wish to withdraw the STA as it is duplicative, since it would go through the same coordination process as the Form 442?

OW Response: We have withdrawn the pending experimental application (0843-EX-CN-2021), to be refiled at a later date, and will continue to pursue the STA.

2. Locations must be entered in the form, not in an exhibit.

OW Response: This has been completed.

3. Receive frequencies should not be listed in the form. Remove them.

OW Response: This has been completed.

4. If you decide to pursue the STA instead of the Form 442, amend the start date to be at least 15 days from when you respond to this request for info.

OW Response: This has been completed.